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DRYVRYFLTEELE, TRHDA—/VITIF, T A NVBERT D L & ORBROBME,
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From ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.jp Thu Jul 17 01:48:37 1997
Resent-From: ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.jp ‘
Sender: ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.jp
Errors~To: ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.]jp
Resent-Date: Thu Jul 17 01:47:51 1897

Date: Thu, 17 Jul 1997 01:46:10 +0800 (JST)
To: ida-semi@sipeb.aoyama.ac.jp

Reply-To: <camel@ra2.so-net.or. ip>

From: camel@ra2.so-net.or.jp (Takayuki Suzuki)
X-Sender: camel@pop.ra2.so-net.or.jp

Subject: First E-mail

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/plain; charset=iso-2022-3jp
X-Mailer: Eudora-J(1.3.8.5-J13)

sSARTT,
ZDA—NVIZPHS HHTT,

Free PPP,Mac TCP,Mac OS 7.5.20PowerBook5300 A bH ko TWwE+, XKHIZIZOT
P LW, RIUITELZLDLH LW,

Do TINLVOTENS AT A-NVHLTAHT L,

From ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac. jp Tue Aug 5 23:24:35 1997
Resent-From: ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac. ip

Sender: ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac. ip

Errors-To: ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac. ip

Resent-Date: Tue Aug 5 23:24: 33 1997

Date: Tue, 5 Aug 1997 23:23:14 +0900 (JST)

To: ida-semi@sipeb.aoyama.ac. ip

From: Asako SAKURAI <asb608@sipeb.aoyama.ac. jp>

Reply-to: asb608@sipeb.aoyama.ac. ip

2HTT.
uLbfmw%o#afwgﬁkﬁwo
FhA-NEELET.

~asako

- {5k 4-
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From ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.jp Sun Aug 3 17:13:39 1997
Resent-From: ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.jp

Sender: ida—sender@csrl.ge{aoyama.ac.jp

Errors-To: ida—sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.jp

Resent-Date: Sun Aug 3 17:13:37 1997

Date: Sun, 3 Aug 1997 17:13:34 +0900 (JST)

From: Masayuki Ida <ida@sipeb.aoyama.ac.jp>

To: ida-semi, sigemasa@sipeb.aoyama.ac.jp

CcC:

Subject: PIAFS ) .
Organization: Computer Science Research Lab. SIPEB, Aoyama Gakuin Univ.
Reply-to: ida@sipeb.aoyama.ac.jp

L3 % {PIAFS, OKT¥, ! ! 111!
D A=V L PIAFSTOLZWVTWE T,

KREBBLELE )
$#5 B2, WindowsS5D &y b7 SieoEL ! _
T, mbbs kv, (BB LB DIKRR)

MSNTC {, SIPEBE#ETHOK, 7227 L, LITEE Ay T026DF AN,
(ZIUEE 7025 L DRFEOEVADH BB b)

T, WIsSDY kv P OEFORATT, , .
F4. MSNOERTF v 7 LT 6 SIPEBNHERT 5 DRV ER )
i B - R A

%:5&Lnﬂu8\&ibut<éhéaof\
&otﬁﬂ?ktwaw<®#ww#6Ln&wo

#H

From ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.jp Wed Aug 13 23:03:51 1997
Resent-From: ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.jp
Sender: ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.jp
Errors-To: ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.jp
Resent-Date: Wed Aug 13 23:03:49 1997

Date: Wed, 13 Aug 1997 23:02:48 +0900 (JST)
To: ida-semi@sipeb.aoyama.ac.jp

Reply-To: <camel@ra2.so-net.or.jp>

From: camel@ra2.so-net.or.jp (Takayuki Suzuki)
X-Sender: camel@pop.ra2.so-net.or.jp

Subject: from-ep

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: text/plain; charset=iso-2022-]jp
X-Mailer: Eudora-J(1.3.8.5-J13)

S AL epTT. APHSHOLBARLADNT =Ty 7 THENTVET,

Bl ob ool ENAF DIt AT R
TLHGEEXbo W EHRENTITLERTLSH D LV,
GADPBIZOTATFTA TS 02ATHIMMET(EE W,

T T epTL 7,

- I8k 5-
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Errors-To: ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.jp

Resent-Date: Wed Aug 6 01:10:50 1997

Date: Wed, 6 Aug 1997 01:09:25 +0900 (JST)

To: asb608@sipeb.aoyama.ac.jp

CC: ida-semi@sipeb.aoyama.ac.jp

In-reply-to: <199708051423.XAA26748@daisy.sipeb.aoyama.ac.jp> (message from
Asako SAKURAI on Tue, 5 Aug 1997 23:23:14 +0900 (JST))

From: Asako SAKURAI <asb608@sipeb.aoyama.ac.jp>

Reply~to: asb608@sipeb.aocyama.ac.jp

4 HZ=ZFamity ¥ Oh o T, H4 bmoss, camel, & , x
%ﬁ@ﬁ?ﬁ’%%‘of&i L7e sesy. asako T
\s:.p.etl? DHIREG—2 (1I2HTY) CMSNOFIE LT LA,
KIEB A v =V RFOFEXRLIELDOTT,

KRR o THBOP—HLLBVET,
HEEZHROC LN L, RE2DOK0BIZA,

RANBIUL [ZR] TEBZOT, $BINEdh oA
ErIHOBILIANERTEL LBV T,

From ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.jp Wed Aug 27 13:33:38 1997
Resent-From: ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.jp
Sender: ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.jp
Errors-To: ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.jp
Resent-Date: Wed Aug 27 13:33:36 1997

Date: Wed, 27 Aug 1997 13:29:34 +0900
Reply-To: <"hsplanet"@sagami.or.jp>

From: misato sando <"hsplanet®@sagami.or.jp>
X-Mailer: Mozilla 3.01 (ja)] (Win95; I)
MIME-Version: 1.0 ’

To: ida-semi@noa.sipeb.aoyama.ac.jp

Subject: with BIBLO

Content-Type: text/plain; charset=iso-2022-jp
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

S AHIE WEATY,

é\kﬁwﬁ#em;—bw(6w%htvv7®3%?9>+&4A?To
Bl A D ILidbibloh H DM A — b,
ARRAHOERETVAT FORBREL BEPCERVT L7,
FORIRNS 5 0A—-FPASHVENAIAFTHELLI EB oY
%m#xef\7v7?b74LfkiLtowil&%%@ﬂﬁ%ﬁ%%
Eizwit, LEALKEEED L EZLBEMERIZCV. o
RPRNBEOEINEESANLTVEITT.

LR OI3biblonBiE, . TN L e £ THEN &2V,

WAWBEX THIATELETA-MLET,

misato

- {38 6-
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From ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.jp Wed Aug 20 07:56:24 1997

Resent-From: ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.jp

Sender: ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.jp

Errors-To: ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.jp

Resent-Date: Wed Aug 20 07:56:22 1997

Date: Wed, 20 Aug 1997 07:57:17 +0900

Reply-To: <hsplanet@sagami.or.jp>

From: misato sando <hsplanet@sagami.or.jp>

X-Mailer: Mozilla 3.01 (Win95; I)

MIME-Version: 1.0

To: asb608@sipeb.aoyama.ac.jp

CC: a6295099%@cc.aoyama.ac.jp, ida-semi@noa.sipeb.aoyama.ac.jp,
bobcat@cb3.so-net.or.jp

Subject: Re: about today's hanasiai .

References:'<199708191829.DAA17292@daisy.sipeb.aoyama.ac.jp>

Content-Type: text/plain; charsetziso-2022-jp

Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

hETY,

Asako SAKURAI wrote:

>

> BHTT, COFNSLT (o TVAREZORIISIED A I
> hiobko3d hbATABI,

BHEA, ROIWITHEMNMRICOVWTEE LA,

>

SR [Ohhbhoadbinh] WERT S L EO—FOMB. X5
Oracle DB L AL T o TV TE/S4 M LEANELTTELRDP 215N
¥YA T o 7TAHADLFELELR ).

(RE T & 7: ik Dqueen’s squareFll b X 7Eo7C)

vV VvV Vv VvV V
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R EIDNETLLED, FLEAREAOVHRIIMREFEEIZLbH-T
LroLBOHIIEDI LBEMNMANIISLCLENET,

EBETORIIRZ—> LBERTHEATRTEI L,

> >> . amity cnTHAL ¥ ¥ =G L% < Zol:ht+snE, REIN
> 5> - ERE. W72 HhOHTR o THDB EAMITYO ¥ — K- Fizd bz H>-
> >> frw L LAMEEDITTIZLY, Ao,

B'EE!i‘#’%#FFeﬁV)7T/7-7-"6--’(‘Amity7§*6)‘-—)v%i%hiL?‘:ﬁ*\ VP®D
Hboidh F—H—FiZI bz vizdh, ERST,
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From ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.jp Sat Aug 30 14:49:41 1997
Resent~-From: ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.jp
Sender: ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.jp
Errors-To: ida-sender@csrl.ge.aoyama.ac.jp
Resent-Date: Sat Aug 30 14:49:39 1997

Date: Sat, 30 Aug 1997 14:47:28 +0900
Reply-To: <"hsplanet"@sagami.or.jp>

From: misato sando <"hsplanet"@sagami.or.jp>
X-Mailer: Mozilla 3.01 {jal (Win%5; I)
MIME-Version: 1.0

To: ida-semi@noa.sipeb.aoyama.ac.jp

Subject: Enoshima

Content-Type: text/plain; charset=is0-2022-jp
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

WRA@IL/ BigKEHTY .

“The Net"O¥# ¥ FF - 77U v y ORPIA L LI LKEHIIPoTEEL
REORS. BAGHITT, ABE Lo TUTEAoT,
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e ‘) E\ﬁ{'{.‘ﬂ’. & \"1‘1—0

INPOREICIToTEET,

- {1k 8-
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